CC:

AUSTIN KNUDSEN STATE OF MONTANA

December 23, 2024

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Christi Jacobsen v. Montana Democratic Party, et al., No. 24-220

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent the Petitioner in the above-captioned case. The petition for writ of certiorari was
docketed on August, 28, 2024, and the responses were filed today, December 23, 2024.
Petitioner waives the 14-day waiting period for a reply brief under Rule 15.5 and asks that
the petition, response, and amicus briefs be distributed on the next scheduled distribution
date—dJanuary 6, 2025—for consideration at the January 10 conference.

Respectfully Submitted,

Peter M. Torstensen, Jr.
Counsel of Record for Petitioner

Abha Khanna

Elias Law Group LLP

1700 Seventh Ave, Suite 2100

Seattle, WA 98101

akhanna@elias.law

Counsel of Record for Respondents
Montana Democratic Party, Mitch Bohn

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

215 North Sanders (406) 444-2026
PO Box 201401 Contactdoj@mt.gov
Helena, MT 59620-1401 mtdoj.gov



Theresa Jeane Lee

American Civil Liberties Union

125 Broad Street

New York, NY 10004

tlee@aclu.org

Counsel of Record for Respondents

Western Native Voice, Montana Native
Vote, Blackfeet Nation, Confederated Salish
and Kootenai Tribes, Fort Belknap Indian
Community, and Northern Cheyenne Tribe

Rylee Kate Sommers-Flanagan

Upper Seven Law

P.O. Box 31

Helena, MT 59624
rylee@uppersevenlaw.com

Counsel of Record for Respondents
Montana Youth Action, Forward Action
Montana, and MontPIRG




